From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: October 7, 2019 3:36 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer,
Susan PREM:EX <Susan.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Girn, Naveen PREM:EX <Naveen.Girn@gov.bc.ca>;
Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Hold - 190624 - McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
<Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Howlett, Tim
GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>;
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>;
Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Correspondence Report - September 30 - October 7th

September 30th to October 7th

Topic: Support of PGOV Want PGOV to Total received
position

Bargaining for teachers 0 10 10

DST 0 23 23

Caribouw/Wolf Cull 0 21 21

Massey Tunnel 0 5 5

Total Weekly Mail Approx. 221 (excl.
topics logged in
batches)

Hello everybody! I hope the first day back in session hasn’t been too rough! The past week has
been a flurry of recurring issues resurging, in addition to BCTF bargaining:

Bargaining for teachers — We’ve had a fairly steady flow of emails from teachers and
occasionally parents about the state of negotiations between the BCTF and BCPSEA. Many are
requesting government intervention or are expressing disappointment at how the government is
handling the situation overall.

DST — Although these have slowed down significantly since the release of the DST report, we
still receive a few emails a week largely requesting the change happen more quickly. Some are
lamenting the thought that the government is waiting for other jurisdictions (primarily the US) to
make the first move. To be clear, all of these writers support the government’s move towards
abolishing the time change, but are critical of some aspects.

Caribou/Wolf Cull — These are largely offshoots of a form letter campaign that comes and goes
throughout the year. This is a recurring topic that we receive year round.

Massey Tunnel - Following the news from the mayors council, we saw a small uptick in

massey tunnel commentary. This was accompanied by a small resurgence in a form letter
campaign from the [CBA (you may have seen their video of the Premier last week).
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As always, please let me know if you’d like any further clarification or examples of
correspondence. Thank you for your time and have a great week!

Jake Rochon

Correspondence Coordinator
Office of the Premier
(250) 356-1906
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From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: October 16, 2019 11:18 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer,
Susan PREM:EX <Susan.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Girn, Naveen PREM:EX <Naveen.Girn@gov.bc.ca>;
Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca>; Howlett, Tim
GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>;
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>;
Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Correspondence Report - October 7th - October 15th

October 7th to October 15th

Topic: Support of PGOV Want PGOV to Total received
position
DST 0 13 13
Gas Prices 0 5 5
ICBC 0 16 16
Old Growth Forests 0 17 17
Total Weekly Mail Approx. 286 (excl.
topics logged in
batches)
22
Hello everybody! Apologies for the delay in the correspondence report, °
5.22 Nothing significant to report this week, mainly recurring issues:

Gas Prices — A small uptick in gas price emails this week due to another jump in prices at the
pumps. JTT is now the lead ministry on this file and we are sending out updated bullets as emails
come in.

ICBC — These emails are primarily about the rate increases for young drivers and what some
people are seeing as unreasonable increases to premiums. There is a small write in campaign on
ICBC right now, but I have yet to track down exactly where it’s coming from. [ will update if [
do.

As always, please let me know if you’d like any further clarification or examples of
correspondence. Thank you for your time and have a great week!

Jake Rochon

Correspondence Coordinator
Office of the Premier
(250) 356-1906
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From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: October 22, 2019 2:09 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer,
Susan PREM:EX <Susan.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Girn, Naveen PREM:EX <Naveen.Girn@gov.bc.ca>;
Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Howlett, Tim
GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>;
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>;

Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Correspondence Report - October 15th - October 21st

October 15th to October 21%

Topic: Support of PGOV Want PGOV to Total received
position

DST 0 5 5

Gas Prices 0 4 4

ICBC 0 17 17

Old Growth Forests 0 25 25

Total Weekly Mail Approx. 271 (excl.
topics logged in
batches)

Hello everybody! Not many clear trends this week, mostly individual cases. Old Growth and

ICBC messages continue to come in as DST and gas price emails trail off.

As always, please let me know if you’d like any further clarification or examples of
correspondence. Thank you for your time and have a great week!

Jake Rochon

Correspondence Coordinator
Office of the Premier

(250) 356-1906
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